
     1333 NW Eastman Parkway 
Gresham, OR 97030 

Finance Committee | City of Gresham 503-618-3000 
GreshamOregon.gov 

Meeting Agenda | Finance Committee  Wednesday, September 17, 2025 
7:00 p.m. 

Zoom Meeting 
See Below for Access Information 

 
 

1. Convene meeting, roll call of participants 5 min 

2. Public comment 5 min 

3. Meeting Minutes – August 20, 2025 5 min 

4. Fire Engine Funding Options 15 min 

5. Project Updates 10 min 

6. Committee Business 5 min 

7. Good of the order 1 min 

How to participate 
This meeting will be conducted electronically using Zoom, an online meeting platform. The meeting structure complies with 
ORS 192.610 to 192.690. 
 

Please note: Instructions for citizens wishing to testify during this Finance Committee meeting are as follows: 
• Written testimony:   Please send your written testimony to Budget and Finance Director, Elizabeth McCann 

at Budget&Finance@GreshamOregon.gov no later than 24 hours before the meeting to allow the testimony to be 
forwarded to the Finance Committee. 

• Oral testimony:  Please register your name, email address, phone number and subject matter to Budget and Finance 
Director, Elizabeth McCann at Budget&Finance@GreshamOregon.gov no later than 24 hours before the meeting. 

• Persons who are unable to access the meeting via Zoom are encouraged to notify the City by calling 503-618-2445, 
24 hours in advance of the meeting so that the City can provide alternate arrangements. 

 

Meeting log-in or call-in information to access the meeting:  
 

Click the link to join: 
https://greshamoregon.zoom.us/j/89369188261?pwd=lzRQMXAX0Hz1uJQSirupwURob2R1qn.1 
Passcode:WbVGqf8bHq  

 
One tap mobile : 

+16699006833,,89369188261#,,,,*2668534568# US (San Jose) 
+12133388477,,89369188261#,,,,*2668534568# US (Los Angeles) 

 
Telephone: +1 669 900 6833 US or +1 213 338 8477 US or +1 253 215 8782 US or +1 646 876 9923 US 

Webinar ID: 893 6918 8261 
Passcode: 2668534568 

mailto:Budget&Finance@GreshamOregon.gov
mailto:Budget&Finance@GreshamOregon.gov
https://greshamoregon.zoom.us/j/89369188261?pwd=lzRQMXAX0Hz1uJQSirupwURob2R1qn.1


 

     1333 NW Eastman Parkway 
Gresham, OR 97030 

Finance Committee | City of Gresham 503-618-3000 
GreshamOregon.gov 

 
Meeting Date: September 17, 2025  
Agenda Executive Summary   

 
 

5. Fire Engine Funding Options 
Presented by Elizabeth McCann, Budget & Finance Director 
 
City Council authorized the purchase of three fire engines from Pierce Manufacturing in April 
2024.  These engines are expected to be delivered in FY 2025/26, and the purchase was 
included in the Adopted Budget.  Staff will present funding options for the purchase of the 
fire engines. 
 
Requested Action: Recommendation to Council 
 
 

 
6. Project Updates 

Presented by Elizabeth McCann, Budget & Finance Director 
 
Committee members and staff will provide updates on the status of various projects and 
other key initiatives that are underway.  This may include reporting on the activity of other 
committees or workgroups where relevant as well as special Finance Committee projects. 
 
Requested Action: Information and Committee Discussion 



 

     1333 NW Eastman Parkway 
Gresham, OR 97030 

Finance Committee | City of Gresham 503-618-3000 
GreshamOregon.gov 

 
Meeting Date: September 17, 2025  
Agenda Item: 3. Meeting Minutes – August 20, 2025 

 
 

Attached are the draft minutes for the August 20, 2025 Finance Committee meeting. Please 
review them prior to the meeting. Approval of the minutes will be included on the agenda. 



     1333 NW Eastman Parkway 
Gresham, OR 97030 Budget & Finance Department | City of Gresham 503-618-3000 

GreshamOregon.gov  
 

Finance Committee Meeting Minutes                                                                                                             Page 1 of 3 
Draft – August 20, 2025 
 

City of Gresham Finance Committee  
Wednesday, August 20, 2025, 7:00 p.m. 

Zoom Meeting Minutes 
 

Finance Committee Members Present: 
Anisa Ali 
Mike Schultze, Vice-Chair 
Nick McWilliams  
Preston Pace 
Rusty Allen 
Theresa Tschirky, Chair  
 
Finance Committee Members Absent: 
Faith Luch 
 
Council Liaison in Attendance: 
Janine Gladfelter 
 
Staff Members in Attendance: 
Elizabeth McCann, Director of Budget & Finance 
Susan Brown, Finance & Accounting Services Manager 
Terryl Aguon, Treasury Analyst 
Bill Eggert, Budget Manager 
Blake Petersen, Sr Financial Analyst 
Sarah Kirk, Budget Analyst 
 
 
1. Convene Meeting and Roll Call 

The meeting was convened at 7:00 pm by Chair Tschirky. 
 
2. Public Comment 
        None 
 
3. Approval of Meeting Minutes for June 2025  

There was a motion made by Mr. McWilliams and seconded by Mr. Allen to: 
 
“Approve the meeting minutes as distributed.” 
 
                                                                                                                            Motion passes unanimously. 
 
 



     1333 NW Eastman Parkway 
Gresham, OR 97030 Budget & Finance Department | City of Gresham 503-618-3000 

GreshamOregon.gov  
 

Finance Committee Meeting Minutes                                                                                                             Page 2 of 3 
Draft – August 20, 2025 
 

4. Election of Vice-Chair 
Chair Tschirky began by reviewing the rules and guidelines for the elections of the Chair and 
Vice-Chair positions. The Vice-Chair position was due to be elected this year. 
 
There was a nomination made by Mr. Allen and seconded by Mr. McWilliams to: 
 
“Appoint Mr. Schultze as Vice-Chair of the Finance Committee.” 
 

Nomination passes unanimously. Mr. Schultze has been appointed Vice-Chair. 
 
5. State Revolving Fund Loan Agreement  

Ms. McCann began with her presentation. 
 
“Presentation can be seen as a part of Attachment A” 
 
Mr. Pace asked about the process for this loan to become forgivable. 
 
Ms. McCann responded that it is a relatively simple reimbursement type arrangement. The city 
completes the project and pays the vendor, then submits the paperwork to the state.  The state 
provides reimbursement and documentation that the loan is forgiven.  This project was already 
scheduled as part of the groundwater project, so even if the loan fell through, the City was 
planning to complete the project anyway. 
 
Mr. McWilliams asked for clarification on where the $3 million was originally in the budget. 
 
Ms. McCann stated that it was a budgeted project and cash reserves were going to be used. The 
state offered the City the opportunity to apply for a second round of forgivable loan funding. 
 
Chair Tschirky asked what the initial cost estimate for the overall project was and what the 
estimate was today. 
 
Mr. Petersen explained the initial estimate for the groundwater project was around $70 million 
for Gresham’s contributions towards the project. At this point, it has now been projected to be 
about $100 million for total project costs. Those are largely inflationary factors which have been 
significant across the industry. 
 
Mr. Allen inquired if there was a time frame for the availability of the loan, and if there was a 
delay, would the loan be lost. 
 
Ms. McCann answered the application has already been submitted to the state, and response 



     1333 NW Eastman Parkway 
Gresham, OR 97030 Budget & Finance Department | City of Gresham 503-618-3000 

GreshamOregon.gov  
 

Finance Committee Meeting Minutes                                                                                                             Page 3 of 3 
Draft – August 20, 2025 
 

was not expected until October. After application approval, the loan acceptance would be 
submitted to City Council for acceptance. The water purchase IGA with the City of Portland 
expires in 2026 and that timeline is more restrictive than the timeline for the forgivable loan. 
 
There was a motion made by Mr. Schultze and seconded by Mr. Allen to: 
 
“Recommend City Council approve this loan.” 
 
                                                                                                                            Motion passes unanimously. 
 

6. Project Updates 
Ms. McCann shared project updates with the committee. 

• Staff conducted a financial feasibility study of a fire district in partnership with a 
consultant. The results were presented to Council in July. There is complexity in this 
project due to fire services provided to Wood Village, Troutdale, and Fairview, and Fire 
District 10 through intergovernmental agreements.  

• Council held a work session regarding the proposed Financial Policies in July.  A second 
work session will be held in September for additional policy direction.  Council is 
scheduled to consider the policies for adoption in October. 

 
Ms. Brown also shared an update that the year end fiscal closing activities were moving along as 
planned. The technical closure in the financial system has been completed. Additional closing 
activities will continue through October. 

         
7. Committee Business  

Ms. McCann informed members that they will be receiving invites for the joint meetings in 
September with Council. They will be on September 11th, 18th and 25th, 2025. 

         
         
8. Good of the order 

None 
 
9. Meeting Adjournment 

The meeting was adjourned by Chair Tschirky at 8:01pm. The next Finance Committee meeting 
will be held on September 17, 2025 at 7pm. 
 
 
 

______________________________________                                  ____________________________________   
Theresa Tschirky, Chair                                                     Christina Ott, Recording Secretary 


